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591.87 for 117.63 acres

$960.75 (based on 38.2 acres)
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The plat has not been submitted to the Plan Commission at this time. 
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M-2  General Industrial District

X

Jenny Salvo

jsalvo@milton-wi.gov

(608) 868-6900 

05/08/2023



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Rock County email domain. Do not click any links or attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you feel this email is a potential phishing attempt,
please submit it using the Phish Notify button. If you interacted with any links or attachments that you feel were
malicious, please contact Rock-IT immediately.

From: Michelle Schultz
To: Schmidtke, Erich J - DOA
Subject: RE: Proposed Milton Annexation
Date: Friday, May 5, 2023 4:46:03 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi Erich,
 
Legal is good.
 
Thanks,
 
Michelle
 
Michelle Schultz
Rock County, State of Wisconsin
Real Property Lister / LIO
51 S. Main St.
Janesville, WI 53545
michelle.schultz@co.rock.wi.us
(608) 757-5607
 

From: Schmidtke, Erich J - DOA <Erich.Schmidtke@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 1:41 PM
To: Michelle Schultz <Michelle.Schultz@co.rock.wi.us>
Subject: Proposed Milton Annexation
 

 
Hello Michelle,
Here is a proposed annexation to Milton from Milton for you review and
comments.
Thank you for your help,
Erich
 

Erich Schmidtke
Municipal Boundary Review - DOA
101 East Wilson Street
PO Box 1645, Madison, WI 53701

mailto:Michelle.Schultz@co.rock.wi.us
mailto:Erich.Schmidtke@wisconsin.gov
mailto:michelle.schultz@co.rock.wi.us
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(608) 264-6102
erich.schmidtke@wisconsin.gov
http://doa.wi.gov/municipalboundaryreview

 
 

https://doa.wi.gov/
mailto:erich.schmidtke@wisconsin.gov
http://doa.wi.gov/municipalboundaryreview


Surface Water Data Viewer Map

DISCLAIMER: The information shown on these maps has been obtained from various 
sources, and are of varying age, reliability and resolution. These maps are not intended to be 
used for navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal land 
ownership or public access. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made regarding accuracy, 
applicability for a particular use, completeness, or legality of the information depicted on this 
map. For more information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/legal/15,840
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 May 30, 2023  PETITION FILE NO. 14591 
         
 JENNY SALVO, CLERK 

CITY OF MILTON 
710 S JANESVILLE ST 
MILTON, WI 53563-1748 

 STEPHANIE CULLEN, CLERK 
TOWN OF MILTON 
23 FIRST STREET 
MILTON, WI 53563-1122 

         
 Subject: CLASEN QUALITY CHOCOLATE ANNEXATION 

 
The proposed annexation submitted to our office on May 05, 2023, has been reviewed and found to be in the public 
interest. In determining whether an annexation is in the public interest, s. 66.0217 (6), Wis. Stats. requires the 
Department to examine "[t]he shape of the proposed annexation and the homogeneity of the territory with the 
annexing village or city…." so as, to ensure the resulting boundaries are rational and compact. The statute also 
requires the Department to consider whether the annexing city or village can provide needed municipal services to 
the territory. The subject petition is for territory that is reasonably shaped and contiguous to the City of Milton, 
which is able to provide needed municipal services. 
 
The Department reminds clerks of annexing municipalities of the requirements of s. 66.0217 (9)(a), Wis. Stats., 
which states: 
 
"The clerk of a city or village which has annexed shall file immediately with the secretary of administration a 
certified copy of the ordinance, certificate and plat, and shall send one copy to each company that provides any 
utility service in the area that is annexed. The clerk shall record the ordinance with the register of deeds and file a 
signed copy of the ordinance with the clerk of any affected school district..." 
 
State and federal aids based on population and equalized value may be significantly affected through failure to file 
with the Department of Administration. Please file a copy of your annexing ordinance, including a statement 
certifying the population of the annexed territory. Please include your MBR number 14591 with your ordinance. 
Ordinance filing checklist available at http://mds.wi.gov/, click on "Help on How to Submit Municipal Records". 
Email scanned copy of required materials (color scan maps with color) to mds@wi.gov or mail to: Wisconsin 
Department of Administration, Municipal Boundary Review, PO Box 1645, Madison WI 53701-1645. 
 
The petition file is available for viewing at: http://mds.wi.gov/View/Petition?ID=2665 
Please call me at (608) 264-6102, should you have any questions concerning this annexation review. 

         
 Sincerely, 
 

 
 Erich Schmidtke, Municipal Boundary Review  cc: petitioner 
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